



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

8WLC-PEA---- Camp location not clear

Kristjanson, Michael (NRCan/RNCan) <michael.kristjanson@canada.ca>

Sun, Apr 9, 2017 at 7:20 AM

To: "Piepjohn, Karsten" <Karsten.Piepjohn@bgr.de>, "Jordan, Michael (NRCan/RNCan)" <michael.jordan@canada.ca>

Cc: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, "Reinhardt, Lutz"

<Lutz.Reinhardt@bgr.de>, "Kasch, Christoph" <Christoph.Kasch@bgr.de>, "Grasby, Steve (NRCan/RNCan)"

<steve.grasby@canada.ca>

Hi Karsten,

To follow up with you on this and close the loop from my perspective.

We will not accept and manage sewage or grey water – should you need to haul these items for disposal in Resolute I recommend contacting ATCO services who can assist in arranging for sewage and grey water disposal.

As for solid waste, we will assist in managing the solid waste as we have always done. This summer we hope to have our incinerator operational, which will help us on our end ensuring minimal impact to local landfill.

Best regards,

Mike

From: Piepjohn, Karsten [mailto:Karsten.Piepjohn@bgr.de]**Sent:** March 24, 2017 07:56**To:** Kristjanson, Michael (NRCan/RNCan) <michael.kristjanson@canada.ca>; Jordan, Michael (NRCan/RNCan) <michael.jordan@canada.ca>**Cc:** Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>; Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>; Reinhardt, Lutz <Lutz.Reinhardt@bgr.de>; Kasch, Christoph <Christoph.Kasch@bgr.de>; Grasby, Steve (NRCan/RNCan) <steve.grasby@canada.ca>**Subject:** WG: 8WLC-PEA---- Camp location not clear

[Quoted text hidden]